
JAMES C. SIDLOFSKY

direct tel.: 416-367-6277
direct fax: 416-361-2751

e-mail: jsidlofsky@blgcanada.com

July 21, 2009

Delivered by Courier and E-mail

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2008-0230
Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. 2009 Electricity Distribution Rate
Application

We are counsel to Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc. (“Sudbury Hydro”) in the above-
captioned matter.

The Board has scheduled an oral hearing in this proceeding for July 23-July 27, 2009.
We take this opportunity to advise the Board that Sudbury Hydro will provide three
witness panels to address the items to be dealt with in the hearing. Those panels, and the
items to be addressed by each, are as follows:

Panel 1: Item i – Rate Base – Issues 2.1-2.3

Doug Reeves, P.Eng., former CEO, Sudbury Hydro
Brian McMillan, P.Eng., Vice President, Distribution Electrical Systems, Sudbury Hydro
Stanly Pawlowicz, C.A., Vice President, Corporate Services, Sudbury Hydro
Nancy Whissell, C.A., Supervisor, Accounting, Sudbury Hydro

Panel 2: Item iii – Cost of Service – Issues 4.1-4.4

Doug Reeves, P.Eng., former CEO, Sudbury Hydro
Brian McMillan, P.Eng., Vice President, Distribution Electrical Systems, Sudbury Hydro
Stanly Pawlowicz, C.A., Vice President, Corporate Services, Sudbury Hydro
Nancy Whissell, C.A., Supervisor, Accounting, Sudbury Hydro
Jodie Koski, C.G.A., Budget and Regulatory Affairs Officer, Sudbury Hydro
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Panel 3: Item ii – Revenue Requirement – Issues 3.1, 3.4 and 3.5
Item iv – Cost of Capital – Issues 6.1 and 6.2
Item v – Cost Allocation – Issues 7.1 and 7.2
Item vi – Rate Design – Issues 8.1-8.4

Doug Reeves, P.Eng., former CEO, Sudbury Hydro
Brian McMillan, P.Eng., Vice President, Distribution Electrical Systems, Sudbury Hydro
Stanly Pawlowicz, C.A., Vice President, Corporate Services, Sudbury Hydro
Nancy Whissell, – C.A., Supervisor, Accounting, Sudbury Hydro
Bruce Bacon, Senior Utility Rate Consultant, Borden Ladner Gervais LLP

CVs for Messrs. Reeves, McMillan and Pawlowicz can be found at Exhibit 1/Tab
1/Schedule 17/Appendix A to the Sudbury Hydro application. CVs for Ms. Whissell,
Ms. Koski and Mr. Bacon will be provided.

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Original Signed by James C. Sidlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky
JCS/dp

Encls.

cc: Doug Reeves
Frank Kallonen, Sudbury Hydro
Stan Pawlowicz, Sudbury Hydro
Brian McMillan, Sudbury Hydro
Nancy Whissell, Sudbury Hydro
Jodie Koski, Sudbury Hydro
Intervenors in EB-2008-0230
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